
FW: Commissioning 3516B DGB Tanjung Pertamina Field 
1 message

Tondy Liandro Siagian <tondy.siagian@trakindo.co.id> Mon, Dec 17, 2018 at 2:43 PM
To: Dedi Maryadi <dedi.maryadi@trakindo.co.id>

Mas Dedy

 

Saat ini planning commisionning unit tetap di tanggal 19 December 2018,

Dibawah adalah schedulle tiket orang CAT.

 

Best Regards

Tondy Liandro Siagian

 

From: Yan Giserman [mailto:Giserman_Yan@cat.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 2:16 PM 
To: Mochamad Randy Pradana 
Cc: Tondy Liandro Siagian; Joko Susilo; Agung Wibowo; SY Lee 
Subject: RE: Commissioning 3516B DGB Tanjung Pertamina Field

 

Hello Randy,

 

Please see my travel itinerary below.

If Aston is available, please book.

Banjarmasin, Indonesia

Passenger Agency Record Locator

GISERMAN YAN MR WICRBT

 Travel Summary

Date From/To Flight/Vendor Status Depart/Arrive Class/Type Baggage
Allowance

18/12/2018 SIN-CGK GA 825 Confirmed 10:00/10:55 Economy/N 30K

18/12/2018 CGK-BDJ GA 528 Confirmed 14:40/17:35 Economy/Y 30K

21/12/2018 BDJ-CGK GA 537 Confirmed 15:15/15:55 Economy/Y 30K

21/12/2018 CGK-SIN GA 846 Confirmed 18:15/21:05 Economy/B 30K

 

 

Regards,

 

Yan Giserman



Caterpillar Inc. 3400/C27/C32/3500/C175 Engines - Field Product Health Asia Pacific

Mobile: +65 8338 0410 | Office: +65 6828 7531 | Tie Line: 7-337-7531 | E-mail: Giserman_Yan@CAT.com |

Current Location Time: CST+13 hours.

 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mochamad Randy Pradana <mochamad.pradana@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:47 
To: Yan Giserman <Giserman_Yan@cat.com> 
Cc: Tondy Liandro Siagian <j210ts4@login.cat.com>; SY Lee <Lee_Shen_Yang@cat.com>; Joko Susilo <j210js5@caterpillar.onmicrosoft.com>; Agung Wibowo
<j210aw3@login.cat.com> 
Subject: Commissioning 3516B DGB Tanjung Pertamina Field

 

Pak Yan,

Pertamina now still preparing the fuel gas treatment to get ready for commissioning. Can you please have afternoon flight to banjarmasin at tuesday Desember 18th for
commissioning, so Pak Tondy can accompany you to tanjung.

 

Best Regards,

 

Mochamad Randy Pradana

Marine and Oil & Gas

Power Systems Marketing

 

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 12th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 mochamad.pradana@trakindo.co.id https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.trakindo.co.id&d=DwIFAg&c=p0oa49nxxGtbbM2qgM-GB4r4m9OlGg-sEp8sXylY2aQ&r=TSFx-
BpL0hSlrPzDcT1NCmI6DH6ocJyT0V7NPxogQ7I&m=mrnmjzYd60vZ2xMxG8BKcC1aui_UMxvOLPYup_Hvzvk&s=0ZP7YKkGe3kJnyzscSZ4_PCsZsNwXc3qplPp6BzCD5M&e=

 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately
notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."
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